
 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
21 November 2023 

 
 

Supply, Delivery, Installation, Integration, Training, Testing and Commissioning of Digital 

Microwave Communications Studio-to-transmitter Link (STL) for the Live Broadcast of 

TV Production of the Visayas Media Hub (Procurement/Contract No. 2023-PCO-100) 
ABC: 7,866,489.00 

 
 
Anent the Pre-Bid Conference held on 14 November 2023 for the above-cited procurement 
project by the Bids and Awards Committee, and the inquiries received by the Secretariat 
thereafter, please be informed of the following clarifications made and the amendments on 
the Bidding Documents: 
 
All amendments are indicated in red. 
 
I. Invitation to Bid 
 

COMMENTS/ CLARIFICATION ANSWER/RESPONSE 

Item No. 7 of the Invitation to Bid:  
 
7. Bids must be duly received and 
acknowledged by the BAC Secretariat 
through online or electronic submission at 
bac1@pco.gov.ph on or before 28 
November 2023 at 8:00AM in the manner 
compliant with the submission of eligibility 
documents for public bidding and in 
accordance with the above mentioned PCO 
Amended Online Bidding Guidelines and 
the Bidder’s Kit. Late bids shall not be 
accepted. –  

 
 
Clarifications: Based on our Prebid 

Discussion (last November 14, 2023.  
 
1. Submission is Hardcopy and sealed 

envelope. on or Before November 28, 
2023 2. May we know how many copies of 
Bidding Documents that we need to 

Bids must be done through Manual 
submission:  

 
Bids will be submitted to the designated bid 
box located at 7th Floor, Times Plaza 
Building, Ermita Manila; 
 
Bids must be duly received and acknowledge 
by the BAC Secretariat before the lapsed of 
the 28 November 2023; 8:00AM 
 
 
Bid Opening Proper: 
 
         - Prospective bidders must submit 
three (3) original copies of the Bidding 
documents (Legal and Technical, and 
Financial Documents, in a sealed envelope.  
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submit? 2 Original copies or 3 Copies. 
(Please clarify) 

 
 
II. Technical Specification  
 

COMMENTS/ CLARIFICATION ANSWER/RESPONSE 

 
 
Clarification on the Digital Microwave 
Tender  
 
Do you need one (1) pair encoder/decoder 
built-in + 1 additional pair encoder/decoder 
external?  
 
If site A and site B is capable of transmit and 
receive? For inspection, commissioning 
and training, how many representative will 
come from Manila?  
 
 

3.2.3 3.2.3 This system must be capable of 
initially linking two (2) video/audio services, 
both SDI and TS-ASI, and it must be able to 
expand for future requirements. 
 
 
 The link configuration shall be hybrid and 
expandable to four (4) video/audio channel 
services. 
 
 One (1) built-in and one external encoder, 
two (2) external or two (2) internal, are 
acceptable as long as the system can initially 
link two (2) video/audio services.  
 
 

Requirement of the Microwave portable or 
Fix?  
 

PCO will not accept Fix Microwave it should 
be portable 

 
 

 
Pursuant to Section 22.5 of the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of 

Republic Act No. 9184, this Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued for the information and 
guidance of all prospective bidders and shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents 
issued for said the project. 

 
Should you have further concerns, you may contact the BAC Secretariat through the 

details below: 
 

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE SECRETARIAT 

Presidential Communications Office 

7th Floor, Times Plaza, UN Avenue Manila 
Telefax No. (02) 8735- 
Email: bac1@pco.gov.ph 
Website: https://pco.gov.ph 

 
For information and guidance. 

mailto:bac1@pco.gov.ph
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ASEC. EUGENE HENRY C. RODRIGUEZ 

Chairperson 

Bids and Awards Committee 

Conforme: 

Signature over printed name 

Designation : 

Company : 

Date: : 

(Original signed)
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